THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2025

“unanimous veas” (vote to convict)
via the “S0 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator and
RETROACTIVE adjudication of
conviction and adjudication removal AND

DISQUALIFICATION ﬁé@ﬁ@ﬂ_
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN.
20,2021(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN.
20,2021

Vs.

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H.
OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2009 THRU TO JAN. 20,
2017(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN.
20,2017



VS.

GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2009(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN.
20,2009

VS.

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20, 1993 THRU TO JAN. 20,
2001(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs.
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THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 1993 THRU TO JAN.
20,2001

Vs.

GEORGE H. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN.
20, 1993(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN.
20, 1993
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ALL APPOINTMENTS OF }

/
NOMINATION OF JOE BIDEN IN ¥ {7 bC

(..5
n

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS A\
PRESIDENT OF THE UNIT u?‘\\\ "‘
STATESDECLARED NULL AND\‘ ¥ 7

VOID /\\\\

I Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL. SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
i "RELATOR Witnesses do swear and/or affirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/or evidence I give in this case now depending between the United States is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth and that in all things appertaining to the trial

of the impeachment of , now pending, I will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God." Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.



1. Constitution (“The Constitution”) For The United States and Statutes Thereof;

Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided for by same
but is in conflict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter
Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article VI, Par. 2 (“The Supremacy Clause”) of
the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers, including but not limited to, judicial and

executive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
and protect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance to and action according to
which are hereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the said
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy at election.

IMPEACHMENT

Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”)

2. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”

”) -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from office, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, to be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution of the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to each branch voting, in either case,
therefor. "
2. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §§(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”)-- Liability For
Impeachment:

"All State, county, township, and town officers, may be impeached, or removed from office, in

such manner as may be prescribed by law".
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3. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, Judiciary, §7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) -
- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall, from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be

elected by the voters thereof. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
to practice law by the Supreme Court of Indiana; he shall hold his office for the term of six years,
if he so long behaves well.

(History: As Amended November 3, 1970).

4. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, §13 -- Impeachment Of Circuit Judges(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA”):

"Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosecuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney, who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court, or in such

other manner as may be prescribed by law."

5. Indiana State Code, 1C 5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) Officers; judges;
prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment

(a) Under Article 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA?”), all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or judges of the
court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

tax court, all other judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in office.

(b) A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court is subject to removal from office under Article 7, Section 11 of the Constitution of the

State of Indiana.

6. Indiana State Code, IC 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES) Method of
impeachment
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All impeachments must be by resolution, adopted, originated in and conducted by managers

elected by the house of representatives, who must prepare articles of impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosecute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting
as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Articles of
impeachment

When an officer is impeached by the house of representatives for a misdemeanor in office, the

articles of impeachment must be delivered to the president of the senate, saving and excepting
only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Hearing

The senate must assign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereof. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy of
the articles of impeachment, with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place

appointed, to be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the

hearing.

9. Indiana State Code I1C 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES) Service
upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon proof of the fact, may order publication to be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper, of a notice requiring him to appear at a specified time and
place and answer the articles of impeachment.
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10. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Answering
articles of impeachment; judgment

If the objection to the sufficiency of the articles of impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. If he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of

conviction against him. If he plead not guilty, or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as
it may appoint, proceed to try the impeachment.

1. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from office

and disqualified to hold any office of honor, trust or profit, under the state.

12. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-14(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. If judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or
emoluments of the office.

13. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Temporary
suspension during pendency of proceedings; filling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate, such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer's
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the office must, at once, be temporarily filled by an appointment made by the
governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, until the acquittal of the party impeached,
or, in case of removal, until the vacancy is filled as required by law.
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14. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Indictment
or information not barred

If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an

indictment or information, the indictment or information is not barred hereby.

15. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-19(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney general

(a) Under Article 7, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA?”) , whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information, in the name of the state, for the removal
from office of the judge or prosecuting attorney.

(b) If the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed from office. The governor,
the officer, or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall, subject to:

(1) IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(2) IC 33-33-2-43; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(3) IC 33-33-45-38; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(4) IC 33-33-71-40; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”); appoint or select a successor
to fill the vacancy in office.

16. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE ) Draft dodging; sedition

A person may not hold an office within Indiana, either by election or appointment, if the person

has been convicted of:

(1) evading the Selective Service Act (50 App. U.S.C. 451-473);
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(2) engaging in conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States;
(3) seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States; or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded
Six (6) months.

17. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section 1 of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under IC 34-17.

II.B Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

1. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause 5 -- The House of Representatives shall
chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.
2. The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 6 -- The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
shall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 7 -- Judgment in Cases of Impeachment
shall not extend further than to removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any

Office of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall
nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to
Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2, §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Officers of the United States, shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction

of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

For a full and/or partial list of Joe Biden crimes see website: thefinalexodus.org and/or

thefinal s.com. For more details videpgc tsge all criminal charges and adjudication —
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In summary, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of DONALD TRUMPS acts or
omissions are as follows:

1. "crime, incapacity, or negligence", Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 7(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”CODES )

2. "as prescribed by law", see below, Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 8.
3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well", Indiana constitution, Art

7, § T(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime", Indiana State

constitution, Art 7, §13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ). There is confidence,
supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR.
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

5. "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law." Indiana State constitution,

Art7, §13. See IC-5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ) whereby circuit "judges,
prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township officers are liable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in office" JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR.
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)




has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see IC 5-8-3.

6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ),
specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ), "engaging in conspiracy
or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States", he knowingly CONSPIRED
WITH ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUDGES AND issued unlawful orders with the
knowledge that they defrauded the US government. 5-8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation
of the laws of the United States", he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the
knowledge that they were and he was in violation of the

Constitution for the United States (the Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations, as repeatedly
declared by the US Supreme Court, constitute treason and sedition against the United States.
5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the laws of the United States", he deliberately and knowingly
violated other laws of Indiana and the United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the
enacted will of the Indiana and US legislators.

7. “Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person | fo wit a

circuit judge] lacking the qualification described in section | of this chapter (i.e. IC 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) is absolutely void and the person shall be removed from office under IC 34-17.”
Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors", US Constitution, Art.

II, § 4, he has committed other crimes (misdemeanors and felonies), see attached Notice of
Felony and/or adjudication of felonies committed against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater In
addition, JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term) CONSPIRED WITH ONE OR MORE

"MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C.
CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS CONSPIRED WITH KAMALA HARRIS, DISTRICT
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COURT JUDGES , ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICE, DONALD TRUMP, WILLIAM
BARR “ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINT Di%\%HI,MLFQRlSEIQ(IIV JOFFICIALS,
CORPORATE DIRECTORSWRESIDENTS BTE (“PHE BUBLIC/BRIVATE CRIMINAL
PARTNERSHIP”) TO DEFRAUD AND/OR EXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER has repeatedly and knowingly violated the US Constitution rendering him

(as determined by the US Supreme Court — “A judge is engaged in acts of treason. Having taken
at least two, if not three, oaths of office to support the Constitution of the United States, and the
Constitution of the State of Illinois, any judge who has acted in violation of the Constitution is
engaged in an act or acts of treason. If a judge does not fully comply with the Constitution, then
his orders are void, In re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 (1888), he/she is without jurisdiction, and he/she
has engaged in an act or acts of treason. TREASON Whenever a judge acts where he/she does
not have jurisdiction to act, the judge is engaged in an act or acts of treason.”) as having
committed treason against the United States.

/
Tt

) IwAINTIF%CORPORATES BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN

[ ¢"™{NTERVENTION BY RIGHT(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN
INTERVENTION

Articles of Impeachment of JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term) RESOLVED, That JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR.
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993




and continuing thru to his term) is impeached for high crimes and misdemeanors, and that the
following articles of impeachment to be exhibited:

ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

, AGAINST JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term) FOR HIGH CRIMES AND MISDEMEANOURS.




ARTICLE 1 -USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA via IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL
OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

There i1s compelling prima facie evidence exists which demonstrates that JOSEPH
ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. has engaged in false personation of federal officer and in conspiracy
to commit false personation of federal office in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 912, and the
adoption of Hayes Valley Limited Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise,
affecting interstate commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 U.S.C.
section 1951) conspired with Kamala Harris in one or more of her official capacity as
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
THE OFFICE OF THE U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF
THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, WILLIAM BARR,
MERRICK GARLAND, FOREIGN OFFICIALS, ENEMIES OF THE U.S.A. ALL, and to
defraud the U.S.A. in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 371 did knowingly, intentionally, commit,
threated to commit, attempt to commit, criminal offenses against the U.S.A. and/or conspired to
commit Genocide, War Crimes, Assault and Battery, kidnapping and other violent crimes against
Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater for the purpose to increase his position as the Attorney
General of the United States of America in the enterprise and to further defraud, and exploit
Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater to obtain financial benefit without due process of law and
she did multiple acts or omissions that was a substantial step toward committing the crime and
that strongly corroborated the defendant’s intent to commit the crime in the pursuit of high office
and governmental power purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political

power.




ADDENDUM TO ARTICLE #1

THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(s) COMMITTED ONE OR MORE
CRIMES AND/OR WAS ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMES

1.CONSPRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371

2. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION
COUNTYS)
3. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF
INTENTIONAL
LAW
4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S. Code § 1956
CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to
distribute to one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
AND/OR THE FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN,
3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5) Depressants 6)Opioids, 7)
Hallucingogens, 8)dissociative drugs, 9) Estasy 10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12)
PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15) LSD 16) Methamphetamine
14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean").
in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A)
drug trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR
MORE drug trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY
6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES
TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)
7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
8. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of § U.S.
Code § 2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(Nationals of the US —
US Citizens-and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY
11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome

Statute,

4 -



12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE

13.CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS(VIOLATION
OF ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL
MONOPOLY, ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTYS)

16. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18
U.S. Code § 1347

17. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 1001

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE

20 . CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF
18 USC SECTION 1001

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY
22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

23. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE
25. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW
26. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD
27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371
28. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
29. CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
30. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY
31. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS
32. CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN
VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031
33. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
34. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF
MASS DESTRUCTION

35. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S.
CITIZENS(AND/OR HUMANITY)

36. TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)

37. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR
HUMANITY) NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF

I



COUNTS) TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology
to breach mental privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-
consensual brain-reading, unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of
cognitive processes including but not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via
one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA Barak H. Obama - public-private Brain
initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-Conspirators) technology used to
manipulate neural processes, violating mental integrity, and non-consensual
monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces (BCIs) to steal "neural data"
the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories, or emotional states—
violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or coerced
Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in
criminal justice scenarios.

38. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION

1324¢) (1AM

39. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLEGAL ALIENS

IN VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324

40. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS VIOLATION OF 8

U.S.C. SECTION! 324(a){

41. CONSPIRACY TO INCOURAGINGAND/OR INDUCNG

ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI324(2)(1}A)(iv)

42. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.SECTION1324(a)(2)

43. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act, Section

274 (relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. § 1324]

44. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY

ACT Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain aliens to enter the
United States) [8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278

45. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY

ACT (relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose) [8 U.S.C. § 1328

46. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL
SUPPORT TO TERRORIST TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL
TERRORISM OFFENSES)

47. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they will
be used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339A



48. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE "material support or resources" to
organizations designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist
organization IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B

49. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS with the intention
that they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of
Terrorism IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:

50. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping,
maiming, or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce
and Acts of Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries in violation of 18
L.S.C. 3 2332b

51. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
2339

52. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE
BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass
Destruction IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332a

53. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of
passport).

54. CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §
1544 AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583

55. CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584

56. CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES
FROM FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585(
See the 1820 predecessor statute to section

1585 of an American citizen, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled
from

England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them
slaves).

57. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade(via service on vessels)from
“195 Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1586
and/or 18 USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in the
slave trade, including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign country
or place to another” - see



upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586
of a United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States
vessel that traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose

of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or
relating to the transportation of slaves from the United States toany other
place).

58. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL
PEACE

59. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING

60. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959

61. CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING
PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC
SECTION 666

U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIAL CRIMES

62. TREASON IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2381

63. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND/OR REBELLION AND
INSURRECTION

64. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2384

65. VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

66. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

67. CONSPIRACY TO ADVOCATE TO OVERTHROW THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2385

68. IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLAITON OF 18 USC
SECTION 912 AND/OR 18 USC SECTION 911



In furtherance On or about July 5, 2019 JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS UNDER
A DUTY TO DISCLOSED TO SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY WILLFULLY INTENTIONALLY CONSPIRED
WITH ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY(A MEMBER OF THE GLOBAL ELITE
ADOLF HITLER WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION GLOBAL HOLOCAUST -
SATANIC BLOODLINE OF THE ROTHCHILDS - SEE
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) MERRICK GARLAND, WILLIAM BARR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA and/or individually KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SENATOR and/or individually DONALD TRUMP in his official capacity and/or
individually, ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES IN THEIR OFFICIAL
CAPACITES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND ABUSED POWER, ABUSED THE
“OFFICE OF THE U.S. COURT OF PRESIDENT” COMMITTED FRAUD ON THE
COURT, AND/OR WIRE FRAUD and knowingly intentionally CONSPIRED WITH one or
more , KAMALA HARRIS, MERRICK GARLAND JOE BIDEN, WILLIAM BARR, ALL
SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, FOREIGN OFFICIALS AND/OR “THE PUBLIC/PRIVATE
PARTNERSHIP” participated in AND/OR devised a scheme or plan to defraud Sharon and/or
James S. Bridgewater for the purpose of obtaining money or property by means of false or
fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises deceitful statement and false or fraudulent
representations;

And on July 5, 2019 USED INTERSTATE WIRE(THE COURT ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM- THE SCHEME THE ELECTRONIC FILING( EFILING) SYSTEM THAT
ALLOWS CASE DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE COURT ONLINE IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION) MADE A COUNTERFEIT, FORGED PUBLIC
RECORD ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP CASE# 19-
1141 IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT

IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE MICHIGAN CRIMINAL STATUES MCL -
Section 750.248(AND/OR THE “50 STATES” “LIKE STATUES”)AND/OR 18
U.S.C. SECTION 471

CRIMINAL STATUES MCL - Section 750.248 - Making, altering, forging, or
counterfeiting public record; intent; felony; penalty; exception; venue; "distributed ledger
technology'' defined.




(2) A person who falsely makes, alters, forges, or counterfeits a public record, or a certificate,
return, or attestation of a clerk of a court, register of deeds, notary public, township clerk,
or any other public officer, in relation to a matter in which the certificate, return, or
attestation may be received as legal proof, or a charter, will, testament, bond, writing
obligatory, letter of attorney, policy of insurance, bill of lading, bill of exchange,
promissory note, or an order, acquittance of discharge for money or other property, or a
waiver, release, claim or demand, or an acceptance of a bill of exchange, or indorsement,
or assignment of a bill of exchange or promissory note for the payment of money, or an
accountable receipt for money, goods, or other property with intent to injure or defraud
another person is guilty of a felony punishable by imprisonment for not more than 14
years.

THE ABOVE STATEMENT WAS as part of the scheme were material and to influence,
a person to part with money or property;

Biden in his official capacity as President and Merrick Garland and other Co-Conspirators K.
Harris, Trump, all the U.S. Supreme Court Justices acted with the intent to defraud, Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater with the intent to deceive and cheat both Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater and conspired with Merrick Garland in his official capacity as Chief Judge for D.C.
Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals used, or caused to be used, an interstate or foreign wire
communication in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 - WIRE FRAUD A RACKETEERING
PREDICATE ACT.

And FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE( TO OBTAIN 125 TRILLION THE SUPREME COURT
MUST HAVE JURIDICTION “OF CONTROVERSIES AND/OR JUDGMENTS
REGARDING ONE OR MORE TRUMP, BIDEN AND/OR HARRIS - THE PRESIDENT OF
THE U.S.A. CASES MUST BE HEARD BY THE U.S. SUPREME COURT, & TO EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER ISSUE NULL AND VOID TO OBTAIN
$125(ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS FROM MAJOR
CORPORATIONS, VIA EXPLOITATION OF TWO WITNESSES)

to increase and/or maintain his position as the President of the United States of the America in
the enterprise and to further defraud, and exploit Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater (o obtain
financial benefit without due process of law(AND TO HELP THE ADOPLF HITLER
TERRORIST GROUP FINANCE THEIR CRIMINAL ACTIVITY )and HE did multiple acts or
omissions that was a substantial step toward committing the crime and that strongly corroborated
the defendant’s intent to commit the crime in the pursuit of high office and governmental power
purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political power(TO INCREASE
and/or maintain HIS POSITION AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
BASED ON HIS OWN FRAUD CRIMINAL STATUES Making, altering, forging, or
counterfeiting public record IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE (MCL - Section 750.248
AND/OR THE “50 STATES” STATUE- AND/IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C.




CIRCUIT FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO CONTINUE TO EXPLOIT AND DEFRAUD
SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA HIS FRAUD IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
ENTITLED

Sharon Bridgewater v. Donald Trump, et al

bl(jiuv@ lad €  mawmtea
G‘?ﬁdﬁ:my?(s Py&R‘E‘P WIIH HARRIS AND BiBEN TO OBFAIN THE POSITION AS
ﬂﬁ\iFE—S“A:F

TORNEY-GENERAL AND TO APPOINT SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS FAKE CRIMINAL PROSECUTION OF ONE OR MORE HUNTER BIDEN
CRIMINAL PROSECUTION, DONALD TRUMP HAVE ACTED IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION WITH OTHER UNKNOWN CRIMINALS , CONSOLIDATED CASES
“UNDER SEAL” ADD JOINDER OF PARTIES — AND “FAKED ONE OR MORE A
CLOSED CASES ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP(JOE
BIDEN AND/OR K. HARRIS)” IN WHICH NO ONE HAS BEEN PROSECUTED AND/OR
SENT TO JAIL)AND FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO EXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES
S. BRIDGEWATER VICTIMS OR RACKETEERING AND TO EXTORT MONEY FROM
CORPORATIONS(AS

In his conduct of as President of the United States in violation of his oath of office and/or
constitutional oath to faithfully execute the THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA and/or to uphold the U.S. Constitution in violation of his
oath of office, and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the
United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully
executed, has prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: conspired
and committed overt acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(AND TWO
OR MORE OF SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES —
BRIDGEWATER AND COMPANY, SPECIAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, HEALTH
NECESSITIES AND ACCESSORIES INCORPORATED) hetg Crayeyrd N M.s.laﬁw
ShtzreAsS gmpug,\)«l&( A fedansl othen 4l whoo e oFF 1o of
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CONSPIRACY WITH ). 7 2umf i, KAMALA HARRIS AND ! RRICIg, -
GARLAND, WILLIAM BARR AND OTHERS m(,éw&j foi - e

&M% // 3 A/ZM Flfo ACS -ﬁfﬂ—m

1.0n or about  7An/r 24 297 the person identifying himself as 57 € f}@é?’“ - qccepted the
oath of office of the . Ji’z #Sidapd” . of the United States of America conspired with Kamala
Harris, @/l rump, all U.S. Supreme Court Justices, Unknown Special Prosecutors, Robert
Kennedy deliberately and voluntarily made FALSE, DECEITFULLY statements
to each other by the person all on false and fraudulent pretenses;

2. Before, during and since his usurpation of the office of the " rzs wbio i 4544, in 2021 he
has, has made false and misleading statements, knowingly, intentionally appointed Special
Prosecutors and knew and were he did not have the “legal authority” and knew and were aware
he abused his position : res ,,iiij"’ B, VL h -and conspired with K. Harris, committed
fraud on the court in the U.S. Court of Appeal for the sole pur

under oath of perjury,(conspiracy with sworn in by Kamala Harris false to unlawfully accept the
office of the vice president, district attorney for San Francisco, U.S. Senator, and/or the office of
President of the United States;

subornation of perjury elements

PERJURY/FALSE SWEARING AND CONSPIRACY TO FALSELY SWEAR AND
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY(KAMALA HARRIS AND MERRICK GARLAND

an oath is “required or authorized by law” when the oath is “specifically provided for” by
a statute or regulation or when the oath is “administered by a person authorized by state
or federal law to administer oaths.

Kamala Harris testified under oath orally and asked Garland “ I do solemnly swear (or
affirm) that I will faithfully execute the Office of President of the United States and/or
the U.S. Attorney General of the United States of America and will to the best of my
Ability, preserve, protect and defend the Constitution of the United States.




Kamala Harris testimony was false — in that she knew and were aware that both she and Garland
and other had committed wire fraud, knowingly, intentionally violated both Sharon and/or James
S. Bridgewater “all” 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14(18 USC section 241 and 18 USC 242) U.S.
Constitutional rights(from August 1, 2008 and continuing thru to present). And the testimony
was false, and the false testimony promoted/ l\{emck Garland in the criminal enterprise to the
United States Attorney General and for the sole purpose to collect and extort money from
corporations based on Bridgewater fraudulent court document via his conspiracy to commit wire
fraud in the U.S. Court of Appeals D. C. Circuit and both Kamala Harris and Merrick Garland
conspired and/or acted deliberately and with knowledge that the testimony was false in violation
of 18 U.S.C. section (18 U.S.C. § 1621)

3.He has concealed known facts she was under a duty to disclose to the American people has
withheld all determinative and material information concerning criminal acts or omissions
committed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater business, person or property and
has made intentional false representation to the American people and/or used deceit to

to assure the people of the United States that he is a person constitutionally eligible and/or
eligible to hold the ﬁlce 0 thﬁg e " of the United States of America or, etc.
knowing intentiona \rl(gl ed his oath o oiflge as 'ﬁDi@;S! Do g Briseics Ay - of the
United States of Amerlca, knowingly intentionally oppressed AND CONSPIRED TO OPRESS
BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION
241 AND/OR 18 U.SC. 242 committed violent crimes in aid of racketeering and against Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater(representative of the people of the 50 States) AND MANY OTHER
CRIMINAL FELONIOUS ACTS INCLUDING ILLEGALLY USURPATION OF JAMES
AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES — HEALTH NECESSESSITIES AND

ACCESSORIES FOR FINANCIAL GAIN. He has engaged in
false or misleading statements and documents to the American people and impersonated federal

of Officers and one or more OFFICE OF THE pfcg,;ﬁwf(«& 4’)/{; T UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA 3t ;
 in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912 In all of
this, . Ju¢ ﬂ clw ! has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as AL,
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 4 ﬁ/"/,@/ 4*5 Hhe pfz’.&i&u( : i
. Wherefore . ..gie L)mf.u,

f Yés zu 4. _ 'THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
i on T Jn all of this,
! has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as . p ZATT G - OF

fHE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA




P Y PP, . ¢, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and
removal from office, AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT
‘ v A = 45 - OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IS ADJUDGED RETROACTIVELY GUILTY IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM THE
WHITE Jovge:, e ©F 77 AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING(AS THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR ANY

OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF .0 he P (oo
AMERICA(WHEREFORE ALL APPOINTMENTS AT THE (w4 ik lrnsae ~oFfi et o %18

NULL AND VOID, INCLUDING ALL A\JOminefz* .0 < AND WITHOUT ANY
LEGAL EFFECT Kemala Mevio
- via P fc""é""‘ﬁ

/;ﬁrlace[f

CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. AND URSURP PUBLIC
OFFICE AGAIN BY RUNNING FOR U.S. PRESIDENT IN 2024 TO FUTHER
DEFRAUD BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AND BY
PURPOSEFULLY INTENTIONALLY DUMPING Thousands of tons of radioactive waste
from atom bomb near where Bridgewater sleeps in her car

https://www.freep.com/story/news/local/michigan/wayne/2024/08/19/radioactive-waste-
atom-bomb-disposal-van-buren-township-wayne-countyv/74814545007/

in retailation ﬁ?"-— Shm %"‘Jﬁ‘“’"’kl "/"Shmua o vi olates | A ViS-e-. 502,

ARTICLE-;’?/“///Malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office o0& Biden
CONSPIRING WITH sne or pavii, KAMALA HARRIS, AND MERRICK BRIAN
GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11,2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

#Hbe)




Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term, 10',5( ,J— i
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including el e £
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors while WWA ﬂ
T
appointed by Merrick Garland) Using the powers of the office of MERRIEK BRIAN <,—
GAR—I:ANT)TNﬁfﬂBU#bbﬁNBfGR—{N—ALL@
OE HIS-OFFICTAL- CAPACTHES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U:SAS€
GOVERNMENT(FROMIAN11993 ANB-CONTINUING @
THRUTO1997), & INHIS OFFICIAL ==
CAPAECITYAS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OFS,
APPEAES D-C CIRCUIT(FROMT997 (0 200 1) S€& M Ju V L.
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL f ves! % :
FOR-THE-UNITED-STATES OF AMERICAC Y Prec Sy of e U.-Lb
violation of his constitutional oath faithfully to execute the office of THE U.S..CHIEF JUDGED S»
FOR-THE U.S- COURT-OF APPEALS-AND/OR-THE-ATFORNEY-GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF and;-to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the
Constitution of the United States, and in disregard gf’_il\ls égnstlmmnal duty to take care that the
laws be faithfully executed, has repeategf}'/\ g%'é%?ed n haras?ing, retaliating “AGAINST
FEDERAL WITNESSES AND WITNESS TAMPERING IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1512(to prevent Sharon Bridgewater from protecting her country, representing the people of the
50 States against and Adolph Hilter international foreign terrorist Global Holocaust Group and
China take over of America) toward Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater - conduct violating the
constitutional rights of citizens and/or rights of Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater, has
repeatedly, knowingly intentionally harassed and continues to harrass James and/or Sharon
Bridgewater by using “those” under his direction to initiate unconstitutional traffic stops, illegal
searches and seizures in violation of James S. Bridgewater rights(four or more unconstitutional
traffic stops which happened in the Plaintiff/Claimant residential driveway — and harassment
while James is sitting on his own private property on his own porch 18 U.S.C.SECTION 241
AND/OR 18 U.S.C. SECTION 242), “numerous traffic tickets” and CRIMINAL court
PROCEEDINGS(and on one occasion the Police officer via one “unconstitutional traffic stopped
James, addressed James by stating, “OK MR. BRIDGEWATER IT’S TIME!!- IMPLYING IT’S
TIME FOR ANOTHER UNCONSTITUTIONAL TRAFFIC STOP AGAIN” - KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY “KEEPING BOTH JAMES AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER
“BROKE WITH NO MONEY - AFTER PAYING CRIMINAL FINES”INTENTIONAL
OPPRESSION, INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, INTENTIONAL
CRUEL AND USUAL PUNISHMENT — INTENTIONAL FALSE IMPRISIONMENT), and
multiple, NUMEROUS TIMES Police Officers “knocking” on Sharon Bridgewater car
windows(when Bridgewater is sleeping in her car — telling Sharon to move, “you can’t sleep
here” on public property, and conspiring with U.S. Supreme Court Justices to issue Cruel and
unusal punishment “https://www.npr.org/2024/06/28/nx-s1-4992010/supreme-court-homeless-
punish-slecping-encampments(knowning Sharon Bridgewater is homeless(lost her primary
residency due to his conspiracy with Kamala Harris, Joe Biden, Donald Trump, all U.S. Supreme
Court Justices et al acts or omissions) impairing the due and proper administration of justice and
the conduct of lawful inquiries, or contravening the laws governing agencies of the executive
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branch and the purposed of these agencies. CONSPIRING TO URSURP TWO OR MORE OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES( ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN
TRADE, PREVENTING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM
CONDUCTING INTERSTATE AND/OR FOREIGN COMMERCE WITH THEIR OWN
BUSINESSES)

This conduct has included one or more of the following:

1. HE has failed to take care that the laws are faithfully, and/or failed to uphold 1}15 oaw gag UsAh.
and/or has violated his oath of otflce as Chief-Judge for U-S--Ceurt 91:‘—AppeaLe,—D—-6-Gﬁeu1t is
not qualified to hold Office as the P

Pyesidk "91""

e Movilod (ptie B
2. HE has abused the power of the Office of the Pepartment-of-Justice-tand other U.S.
Government Offices) to circumvent and subvert the constitutional rule of law which vests all
law-making authority with congress alone, by abusing “THE DEPARMENT OF JUSTICE - T H#¢ w IF e
Executive Powers(and/or other power). Hovse

3. He has engaged in massive cover-up and “helped” THE SATANIC ORGANIZATION
ENTERPRISE AND ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY, TRUMP AND HARRIS
campaign finance fraud involving 2024 ELECTIONS and worked with the Independent Party,
Democratic Party and/or the Republican Party to manipulate election results in multiple states
and districts, to keep one or more Robert Kennedy, Trump and/or Harris in power to assist the
“satanic criminal genocide organization” and/or knowing he conspired and committed these
criminal acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and to further defraud the
two witnesses AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 he has violated
his oath of office, his acts or omissions constitute malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of
power, violations of oath of office.

In all of this, JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term) RESOLVED, That JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR.




INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term) has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as and

has acted to subvert the constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of
the cause of law and justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States.

Wherefore . _Ju¢& é”""gu@*«\ 2, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT MERRICK
BRIAN GARLAND IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM
OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U S.
GOVERNMENT

ARTICLEE-_ Aiding and Abetting known enemies of the United States China, and others
and stockpiling biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction AND
COMMENCING A FAKE PANDEMIC TO EMERGENCY his conduct of,
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FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ¢ - // ,j &

contrary to his oath of office to faithfully uphold the U.S. Constitution, his oath of office and/or
execute the office of the U.s of the United States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect,
and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to
take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has directly engaged in the covert conspiring with
two or more Donald Trump, Lﬁ,%jg,‘jénd Kamala Harris, Barry Soertoes(AKA Barak H.
Obama - the illegal immigrate) in aiding and abetting of foreign terrorist Tedros Adhanom G.
(LISTED AS A DESIGNATED TERRORIST ON THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DESIGNATED TERRORIST LIST)to inject the two witnesses(and the people of the U.S. with a
HIV bioweapon of mass Destruction(Genocide) stockpiling biological and chemical weapons of
mass destruction.
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1. He conspired with Trump, (Ld{ Kennedy and/or Kamala HarriS"has refused to faithfully
execute the laws of the United States concerning organized immigration and naturalization as J

prescribed by the 1986 Immlgratlon Refor, Jl: écm (E5Sor=s {:ﬂ/fv\/fl/ﬁv“ [ ] 152 6 N"'?) Ali‘;)

Wherefore,  _: l/f/ -«,’“9”" ¥, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and < 4,0

\\

g,“l removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED Al;bl UDGED AND DECREED THA- K
O LAL GA:R{:%AND “RETROACTIVELY” FROM 2021 IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED,
/(y"’ f?l‘fDl EMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE
Q N

Vi THE U.S. GOVERNMENT.
Y
4
ARTICLE™ - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT A
In His corduct of C JUDGE F &» ) “l:ug
APPEAES-D-€-CHREUFF(FROM 1997 10 2021) 0., . ﬂJsﬂ
fre

AND IN HIS

'FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA contrary to

/K\{‘ﬁ;{oath to faithfully execute the office of PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT
and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term) /é unlawfully, illegally employed and/or associated with a
“Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust — Aumian immunodeficiency virus)(HIV)/ Acquired
immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass
Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist Enterprise , unlawfully conducted and
continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to participate in an Enterprise Through
Collection of an Unlawful Debt through a pattern of racketeering activity and activities of which
affect, interstate or foreign commerce, and Wherefore, JOE BID by such con Warrants
impeachment and trial, fnd LP%& CC“S w VJ ﬁ‘_’-{—w

N
remoyal fror ff e, S OR UDGE DECRELE.D THAT JOE
BIDEN &Ils;q/l Jll% I§D G%TTY’ lﬁﬁ%ﬁ@’ﬁ% Eﬂ REJ\I\/l%\’/WE%‘“FROM OFFICE AND

DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

@,

ARTICLE . - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

In his conduct of the JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
INDI /IDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN

m“léw
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EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term contrary to

W oath to faithfully execute the office of THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF

0/
%

AMERICA )and contrary to
S
s oath to faithfully execute the office of THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF

enocide Holocaust — human immunodeficiency virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency

syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign
blic/Private Partnership” Terrorist Enterprise , unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct

nd/or participated and continues to participate in an Enterprise directly or indirectly, such

/"ME@S unlawfully, illegally employed and/or associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global
G
)
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\ enterprise by engaging in at least two of the following incidents. Witness tampering, conspiracy

to tamper with witness, retaliation against federal witnesses(Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
— representative of the people of the 50 States), conspiracy to retaliate against federal witnesses,
violent crimes in aid of racketeering activity and multiple other predicate acts including but not
limited to conspiracy to harbor illegal aliens in violation of 8 U.S. Code § 1324 -Of those
incidents in which Merrick Garland and/or Kamala Harris was engaged, at least two of them had
the same or similar intents, results, accomplices, victims Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
and/or methods of commission — abuse of power, judicial racketeering, or were interrelated by
distinguishing characteristics and were not isolated incidents, from 2008(continually and
constantly- committing at least ten or more predicate acts per year and continuing thru to present
- at least one of the predicate incidents alleged occurred after August 1, 2008; and the last of
such incidents occurred within 5-10 and/or 15 years after a prior incident of racketeering
conduct) Wherefore, JOE BIDEN, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, AD,%J (J%g DECREED THAT :

’j@t ;éu'_.,,, IS “retroactively” from hﬂ;ﬁ] J UD GUILTY, IMPEACHED,
AND REMOVED FR OFFICE(FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE
D.C. CIRCUIT U.S-COURT OF APPEALS AND/OR THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED
NEY GENERAL) AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE
IN THE U.S JGOVERNMENT ALL OFFICES AND/OR DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
APPOINTMENTS NUL VQJD AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT, ;
INCLU 7@1‘1" !);"E‘gﬁf'(o SPECIAL PROSECUTORS , [/ 700 Moo Bidesc

J/)/ : p}/ﬁWﬂv»
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CONSPIRING WITH CHINA U.S. NATIONAL SOVERIGNTY(SUPREME AUTHORITY
OVER U.S. CITIZENS AND THE UNITED STATES "TMWS"(,’N\

ARTICLEJIT

AIDING, ABETTING SUPPORTING KNOWN FOREIGN TERRORIST AND CONSPIRACY
WITH THE KNOWN TO INITIATED A SECOND “PLAN P l ”

See we os e T Lovw . (",(u?ld‘\ b/\vj
ARTICLETY

AIDING, ABETTING KNOWN TERRORIST, DECEPHNG SO @P0 A i "~ t/’i"’“/r\.— "‘649’4/(\3‘ Yy
Seé€. UJ‘:_LSJ‘;[C/‘ WV’LG»M}‘\\'WQ-C’X&XU-Q' [J\ﬁ

ARTICLE X/

Yl(“\&‘}“"/ co

DIGITAL DOLLAR TO DEFRAUD ALL U.S. CITIZENS OUT OF MONEY AND/OR
PROPERTY AND/OR ENSLAVE TO ENFORCE IN CONJUNCTION WITH IRAN DIGITAL fi’c‘ﬂ(
nh mifv) ;p/‘uﬂﬂm. + Chine'S eashi €Le Ly r"fé,\cj “

nué’/‘bffn tel wewr e el etos V‘i"ﬁr’?’
S

A
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ARTICLE]
Y

ABUSE OF POWER — [ Iu)/ui/ f’Z’ M AwHAz~ V- S F?“/A”L ’W‘JLWZ' :?w",\‘il)zgw ﬂtzp“ )
\ o€

In his conduct as President of the United States—and in violation of his constitutional oath faith

fully to execute the office of the President of the United States and, to the best of his ability,

preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his

constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed—Joseph R. Biden, Jr., has

abused the powers of the office of the President of the United States, in that: Using the powers of




his high office, President Biden has knowingly presided over an executive branch that has
continuously, overtly, and consistently violated Federal immigration law by pursuing an
aggressive, open-borders  agenda by purposefully and knowingly releasing more than
2,000,000 illegal aliens into the interior of the United States without the intention or ability to
ensure that they Jun 23, 2023 appear in immigration court to face asylum or deportation
proceedings. Biden has intentionally facilitated a complete and total invasion at the southern
border. Biden ended the Migrant Protection Protocols to require aliens seeking asylum to
remain in Mexico while being  processed by the Department of Homeland Security. Biden has
closed Department of Homeland Security detention facilities and refused to cooperate with

State and local law enforcement officials in securing the border. He has allowed illegal aliens to
enter the United States as asylum seekers despite knowing they did not qualify for asylum.
President Biden has pursued this open-border agenda purposefully and willfully, circum- venting
every safeguard, check, and balance required by law, resulting in mass illegal immigration into
the United States, to the detriment of the American people. Biden, with such conduct, has
demonstrated a failure to uphold Federal immigration law, violating his oath to the Constitution
if allowed to remain in office, and has acted in a manner grossly incompatible with the rule of
law and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States. Wherefore, President Biden, by
such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, removal from office, and disqualification to hold

and enjoy any office of honor, trust, or profit under the United States.

g

ARTICL ;,[ DERELICTION OF DUTY = The Constitution provides that the House of Rep6

resentatives ‘‘shall have the sole Power of Impeachment’” " and that the President of the United
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States “‘shall be re ' moved from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction - of, Treason,
Bribery, or other high Crimes and Mis10 demeanors’’. In his conduct as President of the United
.+ States—and in violation of his constitutional oath faith-  fully to execute the office of the
President of the United 13 States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, = : and defend
the Constitution of the United States, and in  violation of his constitutional duty to take care
that the 16 laws be faithfully executed—Joseph R. Biden, Jr., has ne = glected the constitutional
duty of the office of the Presi- ~ dent of the United States, in that: ~ Neglecting the powers of
his high office, President . Biden has abandoned his duties to ensure that the laws  are
faithfully executed and upheld, by presiding over an  executive branch that has continually,
overtly, and consist. ently refused to enforce the Nation’s immigration laws and  secure the
southern border. President Biden has endan.  gered the security of the United States and the
health and  safety of the American people. President Biden has caused a national security
crisis and is endangering the lives of  the American people. . President Biden has presided over
the largest influx -+ of illegal immigrants in American history, and as evidence = of his
dereliction, the deportation cases pursued by his ad ministration are at historic lows. President
Biden’s negligence of duty has resulted in the surrender of operational control of the border to
the complete and total control of  foreign, criminal cartels—putting the lives of American 10
citizens in jeopardy. On President Biden’s watch, illegal 11 aliens have been processed and
released into the interior  of the country under a mass system of parole, contrary  to the clear
terms of Federal immigration law. Utilizing . the ‘*CBP ONE’’ program, the executive branch
willre ~ lease nearly 40,000 illegal aliens per month into the  United States. He has failed to
uphold the mandatory de tention and deportation provisions of immigration laws,  resulting

in the mass entry of inadmissible aliens and the  continued presence of deportable aliens.

: /L/L’/ﬁ) \{/f/
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Through this  complete and total dereliction of duty and extreme absence 21 in oversight of his
own administration’s policies, President  Biden has allowed more than 1,500,000 illegal
immigrants  to invade the southern border. On Joe Biden’s watch, il licit fentanyl has killed

more than 100,000 American citi’  zens. In fiscal year 2023, U.S. Customs and Border Patrol

H - seized more than 9,000 pounds of fentanyl at the southern border. In his failure to
uphold the rule of law, President - Biden has demonstrated that he will neglect his duty tc
execute the office to which he has been entrusted, violating his oath to the Constitution if
allowed to remain in office, . and has acted in a manner grossly incompatible with his 8
constitutional duty to take care that the laws of the . United States be faithfully executed. 10
Wherefore, President Biden, by such conduct, war . rants impeachment and trial, removal from

office, and dis  qualification to hold and enjoy any office of honor, trust,  or profit under the

United States

The Constitution provides that the House of Representatives “shall have the sole Power of
Impeachment” and that the President “shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and
Conviction of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors”. Further, section  of
the 14th Amendment to the Constitution prohibits any person who has “engaged in insurrection
or rebellion against” the United States from “hold|ing] any office ... under the United States”. In
his conduct while President of the United States—and in violation of his constitutional oath
faithfully to execute the office of President of the United States and, to the best of his ability,

preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his ,

A
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ARTICLE ¢- CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT NATIONAL SECURITY

VIOLATIONS @/ (/‘M

“In his conduct of the ( . ' : )

, I
Pragidedsid | Colai E ) o
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA d %) /ﬂwr
"?’Q {‘.4,\» f' § Sy nd~n v1olat10n of his oath of office and/or constitutional oath to support

and defend the COl’lStltUthl’l of the United States against all enemies, foreign and domestic, to

bear truth faith and allegiance to the same, and to well and faithfully discharge the duties of his

Office, has conspired and willfully and systemically refused to hold Federal immigration laws,
in that: His is the head of the Homeland Security, Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs cmd

Border Protection (which mcludes the United States Border Patro)), U S. Immigrgtion and o,’j
‘ y, yJ’”/ /
Customs Enforcement. In bistconduct of the . ;, e /D/Cﬁ”/ £ Wu( Ve dtecs

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, in v1olat10n of his constitutional oath to faithfullyh™ [
execute the office of the Department of Justice of the United States and, to the best of his ablhty/pv‘/ ,j/
R

> ol

to, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and to protect U.S. (

Borders and in violation of his constitutional duty and/or oath of office he has knowingly, / [
intentionally failed to due his legal duties in protection the U.S.A. Borders. He willfully ( W
prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: Ladaiin }/\

conspired with Kamala Devi Harris and both has demonstrated extraordinary incompetence in

the execution of her duties and responsibilities, a stark refusal to uphold the existing immigration

laws, and a palpable indifference to people of the United States suffermg as a result of the 0)

ongoing southern border crisis in the United States 777 (& idas. M J\,‘/
Harris has consistently refused to visit(and if he did visit the borders — had done nothing) the | CQ M
southern border to evaluate this ongoing national crisis, aside from a single trip hundreds of

miles away from 10 the epicenter of the migrant crisis. 11 Women and girls in the United States 50/
have paid a 12 disproportionate price for the ongoing border crisis, tragically extenuated by the M

?%i}o@ f“@"



inaction of border czar Kamala Devi Harris. In August 2023, Rachel Morin, a mother of 5, was
raped and killed by an illegal alien. In September 16 2023, an illegal alien attacked a woman and
her 9-year old daughter in Los Angeles. On May 14, 2024, an illegal 18 alien from Turkey raped
a 15-year-old New York girl after . - threatening to beat her with a pipe. In February 2024, "~ a
22-year-old nursing student Laken Riley was killed by .. « an illegal alien. In June 2024, a 13-
year-old New York © = girl was raped in broad daylight inside a Queens park by * - an illegal
alien; Jocelyn Nungaray, a 12-year-old Houston . = girl, was killed by ?2 illegal aliens and later
found dead = . after being strangled and sexually assaulted; aliens were charged with kidnapping
a 14-year-old Indiana 2 girl. - During her tenure as the designated border czar, the U.S.
Customs and Border Protection Agency *‘ encountered’’ nearly 302,000 illegal aliens at the
southwest border in December 2023, the highest monthly total ever recorded and representing
consecutive months of over : 240,000 illegal alien ‘‘encounters’.  According to the U.S.
Customs and Border data, in 10 the first 5 months of fiscal year 2023, 106,000 pounds 11 of
drugs were seized at the southwest border, including * . 11,000 pounds of fentanyl. The first 5
months of fiscal * . year 2023 saw a 179.3-percent increase in fentanyl seizures over the same
time frame in fiscal year 2022. - According to Drug Enforcement Agency statistics, . ; over
50,600,000 fentanyl pills were seized in 2022, including over 10,800 pounds of fentanyl powder;
these fentanyl  seizures are enough to kill over 379,000,000 people. Recent data from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention indicate that 107,735 individuals in the United
States died of a drug overdose in the 12-month period ending July 2022.  According to the
U.S. Customs and Border, migrant .. . deaths at the southwest border of the United States totaled
856 in fiscal year 2022, the deadliest year on record. A May 2017 report from Doctors Without
Borders indicated that out of the number of women surveyed, nearly one-third had been
sexually assaulted as they approache th%'si)‘t}\thceurps b'(glrder.MDDlTION BRIDGEWATER
WAS INJURED AND DAMAGED AMERRIC]% GALAND AND/OR KAMALA HARRIS
ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF “HARBORING ILLEGAL ALIENS’- AND NEGLIENCE.
BRIDGEWATER IS A VICTIM OF AN ILLEGAL ALIEN, RAPE BY FRAUD, ILLEGAL
RESTRAINTS IN TRADE AND LOST EVERYTHING BY AN ILLEGAL ALIEN AND/OR
HARRIS ADOPTION OF WILLIAM J. CLINTON, BARRY SOERTOES(AN ILLEGAL
ALIENO ACTS OR OMISSIONS In all of this, e & de. ./ 7" CONSPIRACY WITH
Kamala Devi Harris willfully and systematically refused to uphold the immigration laws, failed
to control the border to the detriment of national security, compromised public safety, and
violated the rule of law, to the manifest injury of the people of the United States. Wherefore

AGe Bider 7 by such conduct, has demonstrated that HE will remain a threat to
national security and the Constitution if allowed to remain in Office, and has acted in a manner
grossly incompatible with self-governance and the rule of law. 52 /2, dent fo=" thus
warrants impeachment and trial, removal from Office, and disqualification to hold an(}fﬁ‘jf)y any
office of honor, trust, or profit under the United States. Wherefore, . “To& /2 /c@,\t’ AND, by
such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and remoyal fgom office. AND IT I ﬁQB‘Q.E ED,
ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT = gz _ﬁ(w L + 15 ABJUDGED
GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM
HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT . o
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ARTICLE CONSPIRING WITH KAMALA HARRIS AND/OR BARRY

SOERTOES(XKA BARAK H. OBAMA - AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) - ON OR ”LW J s

ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRJLTQ'PR reh ¢ (/é'
ToeBidea, ndwidusly "4/“'-}‘\‘1“ ‘g‘“f“"" VIVINGLﬁi%«:ETIONALLY M /L p/

CONSPIRED TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASEPOSITION IN A FOREIGN

TERRORIST GROUP CRIMINAL ENTERPRIZE BY CONSPIRING TO HARBOR, M

HIRE, MILLION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF § U.S.C. SECTION

1324 AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY PERSONALLY IN HER DECACTO AS

ONE OR MORE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA

BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE ET AL CONSPIRED TO ENGAGE

IN RACKETEERING ACTIVITY” BY ALLOWING MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL

IMMIGRATES TO ENTER THE COUNTY IN VIOLATION OF (AND OTHER

AIDING, AND ABETTING ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES - STATES IN VIOLATION OF

NATIONAL SECUITY AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DAMAGING BOTH

SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER(IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR

PROPERTY)IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEER%FLU%/C}%P DAND A sh/

CORRUPT ORGAAJ{ZATI
+ ) s+ v, N U-S.
/n Tre 7W #}I}E? ri;ff;;)% ‘f hhmdbj%\/}«/g@r "w/ﬁ‘mﬂ. ) M Ereats
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ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2Q08 AND c %%Tﬂ?ﬁ JERESFNT o P {’/ c
7})2&1«_ ke ml~@-7 dfor 1nhis o ITH KAMALA HARRIS IN D}F

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA DISTRICT ATTORNEYﬁVV A hi
ADOPTED THE ACTS OF HAYES VALLY LMITED PARTNERSHIP(INTERFERENCE ,(\,/ ‘,
WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT AGAINST BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. U/V
BRIDGEWATER)CAME TO THE MEETING OF THE MINDS WITH BARRY
SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(SEE THIS SITE ), AND
TWO OR MORE ERIC HOLDER, JOE BIDEN, DONALD TRUMP, CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C.
CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS MERRICK GARLAND ET AL SUPREME COURT
JUSTICE TO CONSPIRED AND/OR AID, ABETT OR TO PERSONALLY COMMIT
RACKETEERING ACTS OF ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY,
VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY AND HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGATES IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324

https://www.bitchute.com/video/ihXVQvRro34u

TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY, USURP THE POSITION AS SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION
371 COMMIT GLOBAL HEALTH CARE FRAUD, FUND AND SUPPORT FORIEGN
TERRORIST, TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE HER POSITION(FROM SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY- PROSECUTOR - TO PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A.)ENGAGE IN A
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY COMMIT three or more murder, kidnapping,
assault with a dangerous weapon, and threats of violence, against both Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater(witness tampering, retailation against federal witnesses) to further an illegal
criminal enterprise "VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING" OF 18 U.S.C.

U%vlu‘@
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SECTION 1959 CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS SHE WAS UNDER A DUTY TO
DISCLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE, DEFRAUD THE BOTH SHARON AND/OR
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, U.S. CITIZENS AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATON OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 371 AGAINST SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AN
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION
FOR PROFIT) KNOWNINGLY, PERSONAL AGREED TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKTEERING ACTIVITY OF RICO STATUE AND ON OR ABOUT JAN. 21, 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT KAMALA HARRIS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY
FAILED TO DUE HE LEGAL DUTY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A. VIOLATE
NATIONAL SECURITY, HARBORED MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION FOR PROFIT)
IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(IN 1996 HARBORING AND HIRING ALIENS WAS INCLUDED AS A
PREDICATE ACT VIA THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION ACT)

BECAUSE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA
BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE ET AL COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS, ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, SHE/HE PERSONALLY INTENDED
TOENGAGE IN "A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY" TO INCREASE HER
POSTITION IN THE CRIMINAL ENTERPRISE HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS
SAN FRANCISCO, DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND CONTINUES TO COMMIT THESE
PREDICATE RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS, HE/SHE IS RETROACTIVELY
ADJUDICATED GUILTY FROM AUGUST 1, 2008 FOR CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR
AND/OR HIRE ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, AND/OR CONSPIRING AND/OR AIDING,
ABETTING AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(BARRY SOERTOES-AKA BARAK H.
OBAMA)AND MILLIONS OF OTHER ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION 1324 IS RETROACTIVELY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVE,
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING OFFICE BY THE "50 STATES" EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR( AND
FORFEITS HER RIGHT TO HOLD ANY OFFICE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT \(IS
RETROACTIVELY DISQUALIFIED AND IS NOT ELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE
UNITED STATES PRESIDENT AND/OR ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES)

o
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AND ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, BECAUSE SHE/HE CONSPIRED, AIDED AND
ABETTED BARRY SOERTOES(AKA OBAMA AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) TO COMMIT
HEALTH CARE FRAUD, ENGAGE IN A “GLOBAL FAKE PLANDEMIC” AND/OR
ASSOCIATED WITH A FOREIGN %g%s,@NTERPRIZE COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS HE/SHE LOSTAHR REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS PUBLIC
OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT IS RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVE BY THE "50
STATES" EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR(FROM AUGUST 1, 2008)RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED
GUILTY FOR CONSPRING TO HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES.
CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY ( AND FORFEITS HIS/HER RIGHT
TO HOLD OFFICE AS ONE OR MORE U.S. CONGRESSMAN, REPRESENTATIVE, U.S.
SUPREME COURT JUDGE. GOVERNOR, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA ETC. AVl [ o o Fresidect— o F7e U5 /T -

AND HIS/HER ACTS OR OMISSIONS HAS DAMAGED SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. v

BRIDGEWATER(AND THEIR COMPANIES) IT IS QRDER % ?JW S@JL)&P,Q‘M
DECREED THATDe Bidew 1 Als Mmpwgm % S /[? § on Senatdion, lef
GUILTY, ADJUDICATE GUILTY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE O /WJ?\L T
THE VS Presdad o lfor Vi Bresdol and/oe Sesbor—, ) ALL SUCCESSIVE

OFFICES)IS DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING THE office-
« He [rest R PSP . PRESIDENT” AND/OR

ANY OFFICE! .oa.‘" T 555} exe | S DA ,
M\afﬁ:o Noll Vd\lo\ chhﬁ ,‘ﬁ"& CGECJ(‘ 5

16 w640 &
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‘demand that you, the said , should be put to answer the accusatlons as set rc_gz/v
z + /g L{Echgc/’ ot W | 7 ,a;u/(C[/ 7"/‘/‘* /% p
forth in said articles, and that such proceedings, examinations, trials dnd judgments might be

theleup?unjljdi%zirfei%riiibﬁfo }war}x? éj,’li,silc?w}i - z/(""j //7\/1_ /7, [ d)
Yong the said , are therefore hereby summoned AND/OR TO BE ARRESTED, JAILED
AND/OR EXECUTED VIA before SHARON BRIDGEWATER IN RE SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode
Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington,
West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater
& Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE")
PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT LAWFUL ORDER -SEE. =~ \
pl e“”"ﬁ tled ('m»@z/rr'g%/f)

. CLAIMANT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THIS IiVIPEACHMENT

CARE



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 23RP day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

e

J
_~

\\,f -

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (4.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501 C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

pEIOIEME THISMDAY 2 %@@f%r%m
i~ o

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
w315

DANIELLE STRACHAN
Notary Public - State of Michigan
i County of Wayne
4 My Commission Expires M3
A Actingin the County of

P e e



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND

THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)

FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20,2025 ,



WRIT OF SUMMONS

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR : RELATOR ss:

greeting: Whereas the THE “50 STATES™ EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVAT EVA/)RNLY GENERAL AND/OR . RELATOR did, on the
day of . uchlbll articles of impeachment dg,dmst you.

YOU ARCE 7NOTI FIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE
STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common w ealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa)
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorncy
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation.
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non- profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation .
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT HAS
COMMENCED AN ACTION AGAINST YOU.

ISSUED

DATE: i <] ¢ 1;:7\3?90?)/

ot



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 23RP day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

) i ———— e A e

N,

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

“Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney

General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT

7z Y



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.

20, 2025 WVQ



RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND PREJUﬁGNﬁNT %%é Oj /1 5 S r’e ﬁ
ATTACHMENT(S) AND/OR ATTACHMENT FOR s le
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYE I )/

OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 778 e
2904), INHER QFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT AFFORNEY OFSAN o e

iLi’)‘ViL,S NOW TH% ‘50 STATES’ EX RE:L S%{ARO’\? BREDGWA’I‘E R PRWA?!“ ATT(}RNFY ; ‘

AN i LNITED 87 ~ ursnam 10 one or more adm ralty and or maritime
andz’or %‘ tate iaw z‘emcdzw azzd Rule 64 whzch can be found at

https://www.law.comell.edw/rules/ficp/rule 64 At the commencement of and throughout an

action, cvery remedy is avatlable that, under the law of the state where the court is located,
provides for seizing a person or property to secure satisfaction of the potential judgment.

S
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Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHTS AND %
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT RETROACTIVE

AD}U{)I% IQNLWWD CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) ALONG {SULW@
WITH A COMPT. Has ‘Beeh filed in thzs Admnraisy and Maritime Coun in the abme~ 2 K Q}- W

mnt ed acimn agamsz the AN

PRESIDEN?—@F—’?HEMHEHSTA S and ali h;s andis}r her 9 b)g,ggd/or’fntangibie
property via admiralty and maritime claim in the amount of $1 UADRILLION IN
CURRENC‘{ andiar forfeiture of all tangibie and.or intangible pmpeny as adjudicated and
prace; V3 fc} U all property and/or intangible property and for the person of
end AT er O ﬁcaai capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and mmmumg thru to
pr&sent} cued (o appeai aﬁd answer the premzses{WAl‘v’ED)may for the causes in the complaint
be condemned and sold to pay he demands of the Plaintiff Claimant.




I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 23%P day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

, qAren “50 STATES” EX REL Shuaron Bridgewater (A.K.A.
UL L * Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
gl General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
; continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
A Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
S Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.0. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT
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AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON

BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELAT{}R

In obedience to the enclosed warrant for arrest in action in rem, | attached the

- described on
" 4232024 &

I further certify that I posted a copy of the process on the in
a conspicuous place and placed a keeper in charge of s e G et 1 a
copy of the Complaint and the processon (date of
certificate.

Dated:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR . .RELATOR

By

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE 50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND

THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT
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JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2025
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SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISH) EN] RULE (B)(1) /L?/ P! V“jﬂd
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The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND I ERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHTS A @ %A%&/LZOB;Y LIEF AND/OR JUDGMENTALONG WITH A
COMPLAINT ‘has d in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94102 entitled Sharon Bridgewater In re the “S0 States” gx rel Sharon Brldgewater Private

Attorney General and/or. ~ Relator VS. _ ) J0L. ly;lzd& \"tficia
capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present) 3
A
JU'() &

Owner of JOQUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, ALL TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE
PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY in Claims for relief GENOCIDE,
DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES, RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT for damages and personal injuries and/or
admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked in the sum of/l’()\ ADRILLION IN
CURRENCY, (o apd AD. 793 0) S PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF
ATTACHMEN S%)I?E%IN DUE fom%%gw%n%&édlr%g% the practice of this court against
said L ' = - official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and contlnulng thru to
present)and individually
b A B At g for attachment of the goods and chattels of said
el prfo pifst o /W—A;VtL
Now therefore, we do hereby empower strictly charged mmmxnand—ygu—%heﬂard
authorized person appointed by Sharon Bridgewater via In Re the ““50 States? ex re] Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator said.Derendant cannot be

Fn.und in thi strl,cg f%lch al}d/p’rﬁgn Francisco Califo q,, that you attack &, \‘)/P/agjtcpgw
j@"’-’ B w /D}I Sdsand atte $ ¢an Be found, that youd ch, Gz fa--ﬂ re 1ts %1(}, i
K: effects to the amount sued for in the hand of the ‘ teryentlon
and/or Complamt specifically inkling the following: oy ¢i e S
SN ndeen @é le e yﬁﬁuﬁu et IL

% 0/0§



I certify and/or Declare and/er state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is irue
and correct. Executed 237 day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

& “50 STATES” EX REL Shuron Bridgewater (A.K.A.
W T Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Privaie Attorney

‘ L3 e General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and

e continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, James 8.

Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Speciaity Global Investmenis Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment (formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses Internationa]
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS

REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR

“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.C. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT




THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND

THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2025

@



SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISHMENT RULE (B){1)

% The Mco’/cél/péawﬁ Mﬂo"‘/‘éj %W g"éﬁ&/‘ﬁ“’ Vie ox VZ%

The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND!OR Q{}E TAI)d Py Jert
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT ij

Whereas 2 SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIVE ADJURICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 AND

CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND RVENTION'AS A MA RIGHTSc -, 2 He
AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT ALONG WITH A %Wé% ﬁw 1
been filed in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCIS e

MCALLISTER STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102 enutied Sharon
Bridgewater In re the “SE} Statgs ex re Shamn Bndgewater rivafe, . dfor Qui 4~ #n’}
TamReaerS KAMALA BPEVFHARRISIND 14T A 4 ,, f'ﬁj

RSB O THE D-STATES Owner of if} {JADRIL[AON IN CURRENCY
ALLTANG%BL& AND iNTANGIB LE PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY
in Claims for relief GENOCIDE, DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES, RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT
for damages a zfjb igpnal injuries and/or admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked
in the sum of 10 g: UADRILLION IN CURRENCY, A ﬂ%ﬁj‘?{?ﬁ% UDJGATING
PROCESS PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF ATTACHME SSUE'IN orm of w, and ﬂ/ﬂ( (S L
acamdzng m the pram::e {)f ihzs cazzrt agamsi sazd KAM RS ;1‘2,_% ‘éLM/

PRESE! E CAPACTTYACE ekt HEUN

Sm ;znd for gé% enz@f‘ the goods and chazzeisof ‘;aid Defc dzm Vﬁ_w herefore, we"écr *Y‘f
hereby empowdf' etriciiy charged an command™y S thmmserid authorized person appeinted by 9}
Sharon Bridgewater via In Re the “50 § ms, Sg}u@%%{éjgw ter, Private Attorney

General and/or Qui Tam Relator said Daé 1s District of Michigan

and/or San Francisco California , tha Lyou aitac%{‘ 5 temfam § goods and chatiels can be found, @{’\
eﬁw V- ’ﬁ*g Se Sh o vel \

s



‘*5 OOl d 7l <

”%f'ﬁ“’é Dled | gl el

that you attach Dﬁ; Debts, credits and effectt; to the amount sued for in the hand of the
gamishee named in the Intcrvention and/or Complaint specifical émk g the fol!owmg

[n /n'/<r
M

a) all intangle and/or tangible propenty in the amount of ‘H’(éuadri llion in currency and

tangible ané/cr: anglbie property o ‘ W { o
{ - » S
gi hwx.rwj“/ ! s be % 1 d;g & Pidacn ’”&M@%ﬁi,ﬁf

A ‘ Y \
-:1
I'has beg r@ mmence %’%‘Hﬁ
( ; (- zeqmre ['fo file in theoffice of the Clerk

%UPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FW% i Q 4(}{) M(‘ ALLISTER

$?REET SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94 102within ¥s from the service of
it,,,a nd r th setting forth in detail all debts owing by the garnishee to the

; mpmy (}f the Defendant in the possession, custody or control of the garnishee or

to which the gamzshees hold legal title; all property which held by the gamishees as fiduciary in

which the Defendant has interest; and whether any property attached is immune or exempt from

attachment;(waived) and

(3) The garnishee are enjoined from paying any debt to or for the amount of Defendant an from .

delivering any property owed, by the Defendant tg or for zhe zzu:o t of the Defe or, J)

otherwise disposing thereof;( {42 W &M gé&&w

{4) The garnishees are required to promptly forward a copy of the Writ to the

Defendant(waived). If the property of the Defendant is found in the pe‘ssgssimn of anyonc not 2

garnishee, you are directed to notify her that sheshe h s been pdded as ms‘mc is direct 1o file
a report and is caﬁz iad a8 ab eggd § [Qﬁf@ /n @2\ W}%pﬁ#
You are dE ey 1 tani=an Harpss-a-her official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 &

and continuing thru to preseni)&z}é ;nﬁmduai%y ’E‘%iA’f SharggsBridgewater In re the *‘5G szeg”

ex rel Sharon Srzdge%@: vate Attorney Gen E and/or apsun Relator has commenced a

foreign Aazachmg $1 ﬂ&dfwﬁ curre C} %ngab le and/or intangible proymw }{J»

ENTERED ~ . LT S Laas QCHEGAN
.22 /20%"‘5
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I certify and/or Declare and/er state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is ir
and correct. Executed 23%P day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Mi fichigan

il

7F “30 STATE 7 EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

‘ Simmm Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Privaie Attorney

General and 05’)1 TAM REIAT @R[ FROM 1933 and
continuing thru presenton behalf of myself, James S,
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Speciaity Global Investmenis Inc., a Nevady Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment (formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses Internationa]
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED QUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.C. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND

THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2025



ARREST WARRANT

ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRiDG?{ZWA

PRIVATE ORNEY GENERAL AND/OR _. . RELATO oo
%\_. ' ﬁ;mA %W“Mmfm%

A a4



, /{-\S‘;"
SherlBe Lgask s bl Guall o/ Lot~ FE0005 ol
- i il e ol o a1

 COMMANDEE T4 ARREST AND BRING
AND MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR RELATOR(“COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE, JUDPGE AND/OR
JURY")WITHOUT UNNECCESSARY DELAY )0&04—\
Sw}t

\j()c’, gl&?—r\ I;\ I’NS" 04@4»@ @1/,4:'{}4/) as pffff*i‘é-‘l}/@% /0/ ZW@




1 Observatory Circle NW @é
Washingtom, DC-20068;-

ANDIOR—

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY,
WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE OTHER CRIMES AND BASED ON THE
AFFIDIVANT AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR
COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE(IN ANY ACTION ARISING UPON A CONTRACT,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS IS ABOUT OT DEPART FROM
THE STATE WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE DEFENDANTS’S CREDITORS,
IN A ACTION TO RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
UNJUSTLY DETAINED OR IN ACTION FOR LIBEL OR SLANDER - THE COURT
MAY ISSUE AN ARREST WARRANT - ALL APPLY - SEE AFFIDIVANT FILED
CONCURRENTLY)

\ COURT SEAL




I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and per. gm’ry that the foregoing is irue

and correct. Executed 23%C day of SEPTEMBER 2024

7909

5
in-Liyonia, Michigan

Ce—THE “50 S TA TES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

* Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Privaie . Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[] FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, Jumes S,
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Speciaity Global Investmenis Inc., a Newm’a Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowe ment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Buz/dmo Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. q
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses Internationg]
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED QUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 56 STAT. ESAND/@R

“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT



RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person

was arrested on {(date)

at (city and state)

Date::

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
AND OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND

THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND/OR RELATOR

Vs.

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



i

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20, 2021 THRU TO PRESENT
AND/OR HIS TERM JAN. 20,
2025(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20,2025 _

ol



THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.

1,1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIVENT OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA — (J(/ gf‘/jﬁ,e Bide Sy 7 hisa ﬁjg
, l

)6
pl/ R aL W\szﬁfc(&“"/f"“'ﬂ//e

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO
(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND
BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S.
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES

I g Gncéﬁu,.j:g T -3 Afﬁ (el ol [ /&év/zv/wé;//,z oﬂ..o\
2

THORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER RIVATF/ATT: iNFgY}GI&NFRAI AN {OR QUI TAM

RELATOR 0vS w oL Fresids s
Wﬁ;ﬁﬁ

PLAIN I“IFF/CLAIW %E:{Eg ON AND/OR INCORPORA ;%BM ('Za e L
REFERENCESfNY \fé TION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT-AND/OR f M &/

COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED \yf/)'v‘ :ufr
X

GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.)

-

PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provision of section 1962 of
this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective
of any provision of State law

(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962;

(2) any

(A) interest in;

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

Z{ /77



(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this
section, a defendant whe derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined
not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.

(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes

(L) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(¢) Al right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the
defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (1) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.

WHEREFORE, m(}M i g ofh el cupred

IT IS QRDERED, ADJ GED AND REED THAT ﬂp
}?’51% M CKMRQm 32; h s

A @aidio,

e ) RS IS e A N -8-AC ARIRAITR : - :
AND [INUING THRU TO 2004), 1 TOTF A il S
ATTORNEY OF SAN FWA (FROM 2004 9 zﬁummeﬁtf&;
CAPACHPYAS U S ATTORNEY. GENERAL FORIHE STATE.OF

C 2011-201 S?a)

P%H‘D‘FNT“GF'TH'E‘EN{?ED_S%Q,IES OP MERICA

s 1S 1CE O
ICE
Si&mw
_NORTH BUILDING
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SUITE 400N

S T
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA94403—>
AND#GR’@

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

— THE OFFICE OF THE V€E-PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.

1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR mq NT)AND/OR M PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 7&4’ 1518985 Crtey A
L

W%M e

usurps, intrudes into, or wrongfully holds or exercises the office OF THE DISTRIC

: 2 & = ;:S_./
O 2 T - Seo
UDITE A PRESIDENT FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN 1993 AND
A . = ' %Y gb

force dnd all are RETROACTIVELY

*OUSTED” FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(AND/OR ORGANIZATION AND/OR
CORPORATION) FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND “RETROACTIVELY”
OUSTED AND IS OUSTED FROM OFFICE IMMEDIATELY!!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR
MORE AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE ’50 STATES’ ARE TO seize
THE ABOVE MENTIONED “FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZAT%ON CO-
CONSPIRATORS” ONE OR MORE
THE A N LY and take into wstody
AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION AND/OR EXECUTE PURSUANT TO
DOCUMENTS IN INTERVENTION FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS
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I certify and/or Declare and/er state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is irue
and correct. Executed 23%P day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan
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THE~30 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

" Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Privaie Attorney

General and QUI TAM RELATOR] FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentlon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Invesiment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment (formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT



